
e
e
 

e
e
e
 
m
e
n
e
 

te
in
 
se
 
e
m
t
 

os 
o
R
 
I
E
 

. 

12/19/68 
PLAINTEXT 

AIRTEL AIRMAIL 

TO: BAC, CHICAGO (44-1114) 

FROM: SAC, SAVANNAH (44-1768) (RUC) 

RE: MURKIN 

00; MEMPHIS 

Re Chicago airtel to Savannah Aated 12/3/68. 

    Tz ies t) ° 

Enclosed herewith for the cnteago Division are 
the following: 

One (1) copy of an FD-302 indicating contact with Mr, LAMAR L. McGREGOR, Record Clerk, Record Room, Georgia 
State Prison (GSP), Tattnall County, Ga., on 12/11/68. 

One (1) copy of an FD-302 indicating contact with RAYMOND LEE RUSSELL, SR., GSP QP, GsP, Tattnall County, Ga., on 12/11/68,” 

Enclosed herewith for the Memphis Division are the following; 

Bight (8) copies of an FD-302 indicating contact 
with Mr, LAMAR L. McGREGOR, Record Clerk, Record Roon, 

Right (8) copies of an FD-302 indicating contact with RAYWOND LEE RUSSELL, SR., GSP Q@EEBEM, csr, Tattnall County, Ga., on 12/11/68. 

B.« Chicago (Enc. 2) 
('2)4 Memphis (Enc, 16), (44-1987) 

- Savannah ue 
8IS/ine 
(5) o)   

  

 


